From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:

End:
Recurrence:
Meeting Status:

Required Attendees:

Schetzel, Doug </O=LGE/OU=LOUISVILLE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=E030018>

3/20/2009 1:16:20 PM

Cocanougher, Beth <Beth.Cocanougher@eon-us.com>; Freibert, Charlie <Charlie.Freibert@eon-
us.com>; Depaull, Tom <Tom.Depaull@eon-us.com>; Thompson, Dan
<DThompson@invenergyllc.com>; Coles, Todd R. <todd.coles@troutmansanders.com>; EONUSC12
North 1 (Cap 15) <EONUSC12N1L15@eon-us.com>; Schetzel, Doug <Doug.Schetzel@eon-us.com>
Invenergy PPA Discussions

E.ON 12 North 1

Mon 3/23/2009 3:00:00 PM

Mon 3/23/2009 4:00:00 PM

(none)

Accepted

Cocanougher, Beth; Freibert, Charlie; Depaull, Tom; Thompson, Dan; Coles, Todd R.; EONUSC12
North 1 (Cap 15); Schetzel, Doug

When: Monday, March 23, 2009 3:00 PM-4:00 PM (GMT-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada).

Where: E.ON 12 North 1

N NN

Audio Conference Bridge:

This conference is scheduled to begin on March 23 2009 at 03:00 PM EST.
This conference is scheduled to last for 60 mimites.

USER CODE: 2331

2526, LG&E Internal.
7-627-2526, KU and WKE Orn-net 7+seven.
627-2526,  Louisville area local call.

502-627-2526, North America Long Distance.

866-877-4571, North America Toll Free.
0 800-917-0165, United Kingdom.
0 800-180-8188, Germany.

LGE-KU-1005757



